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TO: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers
FROM: Randy Anhorn

DATE: July 14, 2021

RE: Rule Amendment and Revised Permit Fee Schedule
Background

Attached for your review and consideration for adoption or approval are:

e Aclean and strike-out version of the District’s proposed rule revisions

e A matrix describing the proposed changes and providing background and — for non-
housekeeping changes — explanation.

e The table of received comments on the draft rules revisions that were submitted for 45-
day comment as well as comments heard at the Board’s June 16, 2021 Public Hearing
for the proposed rule revisions.

e The proposed amendments to the District’s permit fee schedule (Schedule A).

o While most of the proposed changes are language and layout modifications,
there is an addition stating potential reimbursement for use of the District’s
various models hydrologic (e.g., XP-SWMM, P8) as well as a potential change in
fees discussed at the Board’s May 19, 2021 regular board meeting.

e Associated resolutions adopting:

o The proposed rule amendments (21-01)

o The proposed permit fee schedule (21-02)

Request

Staff is recommending the board adopt resolution 21-01 and 21-02, and approve the matrix
of describing and providing background on the proposed rule changes and responses to
comments and direct the administrator to post and distribute them along with the adopted
rules and permit fee revisions.



